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Dear Mr. Carpenter: .

. I have just returned O
letter of March 27th with oK
PROPOSED DRAFT AGREEMENT' by Scnator Boria'’s cor'ittce wiln your
reguest for my reaction. I shell welay your .0
to Dr. James Livennan, Directer, Divieion of 3 {
mental Research, AERC, Washlng:on aleong with wy opinions concerning
some aspects of the amendments. 1 enclosed a copy.

recant medical survey in the Morshall Islends wag
fully carried out. Our new LCU wilh ifis winole 1y zadia

counter trailer and air-condici
be o great boneiit since we
various islands visited. Ve
Utirik and Rongelap and cawric

Ne found Oﬂly

three new thyr

o1,

We Aldﬁ on b:lnfln Lhum to B
examinations and then probably take to Clevel .
They will then return back to thes iy tha week

am sure the AEC will be in

amendments and I will be glad to help in any way I can
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cc: Dr., Livermman
Dr. Bond
Dr. Cronkitev”
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Sincercly,
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Robert A. Conard, ¥,D.
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